From: AD Research Strategy

To: AD Research Strategy
Subject: Restricted call: EPSRC CDT and UKRI AI CDT calls - Deadline 11 January 2023 1 pm
Date: 07 December 2022 12:35:53

Circulated to Heads of Departments and Departmental and Research Administrators for all
Schools; and Coordinators of Interdisciplinary Research Centres, Strategic Initiatives and
Networks

Copied to Heads, Secretaries and Directors of Education as well as Assistant Directors and
Research Development Teams (ROO) for all Schools

If the Head of Department or Departmental/Research Administrator in your Department/Faculty
changes, please let us know so that we can keep our mailing lists up to date

Restricted call: EPSRC CDT and UKRI Al CDT calls - Deadline 11 January 2023 1 pm
Dear Colleagues,

EPSRC CDT and UKRI Al CDT calls will be coordinated by the School of Technology Education
office. The University can submit 14 applications to EPSRC CDT and 2 to UKRI Al CDT calls and
there will be an internal selection process.

Please see below the information about the process and deadlines. If you are interested in
applying for one of these 2 calls, and haven’t already expressed interest, please contact School of
Technology Education office at education@tech.cam.ac.uk at the earliest opportunity.

Best regards

Gordana Najdanovic
Research Strategy Office

From: Sally Birse <seab2@cam.ac.uk>

Sent: 06 December 2022 10:07

To: STEC CDT Call (EPSRC, 2023) <cdt_call@tech.cam.ac.uk>

Cc: STEC CDT Administrators (Forum) <cdt_admin@tech.cam.ac.uk>; STEC Education Team
<education@tech.cam.ac.uk>

Subject: Shortlisting process for EPSRC CDT and UKRI Al CDT Call - 11 January 2023 at 1pm
deadline

Dear All,

We promised to be in touch following the EPSRC visit yesterday with details of the
shortlisting process for both the EPSRC CDT and UKRI Al CDT Calls. The University
Shortlisting Panel will meet on Monday 16 January 2023 to select the outlines the
University wants to put forward for these calls. We request that you complete the relevant
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Microsoft Form by the deadline of 1pm on Wednesday 11 January 2023.

The forms have been designed to be as light-touch as possible based on the short
timeframes. If you previously completed the Expression of Interest Form, you do not need
to complete Section 1 again unless the information provided needs updating.

EPSRC CDT selection form
1. General information about the CDT (names, people, partner Universities and potential

external partners)
2. Short Questions (focus and priority areas, geographical distribution)
3. EPSRC outline assessment criteria

UKRI Al CDT selection form

1. General information about the CDT (names, people, partner Universities and potential external
partners)

2. Short Questions (priority area and cross-cutting themes, geographical distribution)

3. UKRI outline assessment criteria

As always, please contact me or Xavier (SPS) with any questions.

Kind regards,
Sally

Dr Sally Birse (her/she)

Postgraduate Education Administrator
School of Technology

17 Mill Lane

Cambridge, CB2 1RX
education@tech.cam.ac.uk
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